P. C. Box 1809
™mrango, Colorado

April 1, 1963

A, L. Duff, Jr.
515 Simms “ullding
Albugquerquae, HNew Mexico

Attention: Frank A. King
iear oSir:

Returned herewith is one approved copy of your "Notlce of Intention
to Drill" for your well No. 2 Snowflake in the NWiSWi sec. 32,

Te 31 Nay 3a 15.W., San Juan County, Hew Mexico, on Ute Mountain
tribal lease do. 14=-20-60L=30.

Said approval is bsing rescinded since no drilling operations were
commenced within 90 days of the date of approval. If you decide to
drill on the above mentioned location in the future, please re-submit
six copies of a "Notice of Intention to Drill", with survey plats,

to this office.

Very truly yours,

VR Sgd) b W, LONG
Jerry “. lLong
Hletrict Ingineer

Jelongimka

Copy to: Zoswell )
N.M.0.C.C., Aztec, N.M.F
te Agency, Ignacio, Colo.
File




